2014 Ontario Child Health Study (OCHS)

Master Member file Zero count





Table of Contents

<u>Variable</u>	<u>Position</u>	Description	Page
MASTERID	01-05	Master Identifier	5
PERSONID	06-07	Person ID	5
MEM_ID	08-09	Household members	5
MEM_AGE	10-12	Age of member as of December 31, 2014	6
MEM_SEX	13-13	Member sex	6
MEM_MS	14-15	Marital status	6
YOB	16-19	Year of birth	7
MOB	20-21	Month of birth	7
DOB	22-23	Date of birth	7
F_DOB	24-24	Date of birth imputation flag	8
F_MOB	25-25	Month of birth imputation flag	8
F_YOB	26-26	Year of birth imputation flag	8
CFID	27-28	Census family - family identifier	9
CFNUM	29-30	Census family - number of census families in household	9
CFSIZE	31-32	Census family - size	9
CFMEMSHP	33-34	Census family - member type	10
CFMEMFLG	35-35	Census family - individual belongs to a census family, flag	10
CFTYPE1	36-36	Census family - type, 4 groups	10
CFTYPE2	37-38	Census family - type, 6 groups	11
CFINTAFL	39-39	Census family - intact family, flag	
CFSTEPFL	40-40	Census family: Step-family, flag	12
CFSIMPFL	41-41	Census family - simple step-family, flag	
CFCOMPFL	42-42	Census family - complex step-family, flag	
CFSKIPFL	43-43	Census family: Skip generation family, flag	
EFID	44-44	Economic family identifier	
EFNUM	45-46	Economic family - number of economic families in household	
EFSIZE	47-48	Economic family - size	
EFMEMSTA	49-49	Economic family - member status	
EFMEMFLG	50-50	Economic family - individual belongs to economic family, flag	
EFMULTFL	51-51	Economic family - multiple generations, flag	
NUMBIRTH	52-53	Demographic - own birth children living with the person	
NUMADOPT	54-55	Demographic - own adopted children living with the person	
NUMSTEP	56-57	Demographic - own step children living with the person	
NUMFOSTR	58-59	Demographic - own foster children living with the person	
NUMCHILD	60-61	Demographic - own children living with the person	
NUMUNREL	62-63	Demographic - unrelated persons living with the person	
NUM PRES	64-65	Demographic - pre-school aged (0-3) own children living w/the person	
NUM SCHL	66-67	Demographic - school aged (4-17) own children living with the person	
NUMYADLT	68-69	Demographic - young adult (18-24) own children living with the person	
NUMOADLT	70-71	Demographic - older adult (25+) own children living with the person	
HHSIZE	72-73	Household: Size	
DEMDV20	74-76	Relationship to selected child	-
DEMDV21	77-79	Relationship to sibling 1	
DEMDV22	80-82	Relationship to sibling 2	
DEMDV23	83-85	Relationship to sibling 3	
VERDATE	86-95	Version Date of when the file was created	
•			

Variable Name: **MASTERID** Length: 5.0 Position: 1 **Question Name:** Concept: Master Identifier **Question Text:** Universe: All households Note: A unique Masterid is assigned to each household on the file. A unique respondent identifier is created by merging Masterid with Personid. Source: **Answer Categories** Code 08041 - 35541 Position: 6 Variable Name: **PERSONID** Length: 2.0 **Question Name:** Concept: Person ID **Question Text:** Universe: A unique identifier assigned to each person in the household. Note: All respondents and enumerated non-respondents Source: **Answer Categories** Code 01 - 12 Variable Name: MEM_ID Length: 2.0 Position: 8 **Question Name:** Concept: Household members **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents Note: Based on information about the all people in the household. The number of siblings reported per household was limited to 3 for the Main survey (MEM_ID = 4, 5, and 6) and to 1 for the Test (MEM_ID = 4). In Test cases, siblings 2 and/or sibling 3 are captured in MEM_ID=7. Source: **Answer Categories**

2017-11-22 Page 5 - 25

01

Code

PMK

Answer Categories	Code
Spouse/Partner	02
Selected child	03
Child 2	04
Child 3	05
Child 4	06
Other	07

Variable Name: MEM_AGE Length: 3.0 Position: 10

Question Name:

Concept: Age of member as of December 31, 2014

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information.

Note: Information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents.

Source:

Answer Categories Code
Age in years 000 - 095

Variable Name: MEM_SEX Length: 1.0 Position: 13

Question Name:

Concept: Member sex

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information.

Note: Information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents

Source:

 Answer Categories
 Code

 Male
 1

 Female
 2

Variable Name: MEM_MS Length: 2.0 Position: 14

Question Name:

Concept: Marital status

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information.

Page 6 - 25
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

2017-11-22

Note: Information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents. Source: **Answer Categories** Code 01 Married Living common-law 02 Widowed 03 Separated 04 Divorced 05 Single, never married 06 Refusal 98 Not stated 99 Position: 16 Variable Name: YOB Length: 4.0 **Question Name:** Concept: Year of birth **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents Source: **Answer Categories** Code Date 1919 - 2015 Variable Name: MOB Length: 2.0 Position: 20 **Question Name:** Concept: Month of birth **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents Source: **Answer Categories** Code 01 - 12 Date DOB Position: 22 Variable Name: Length: 2.0 **Question Name:**

2017-11-22 Page 7 - 25

Date of birth

Concept:

Question Text: Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents Source: **Answer Categories** Code Date 01 - 31 Variable Name: F_DOB Length: 1.0 Position: 24 **Question Name:** Concept: Date of birth imputation flag **Question Text:** Universe: Flag assigned to all household members to indicate whether or not the date of birth was imputed. Note: Indicates if DOB was imputed Source: **Answer Categories** Code Imputed date of birth Date of birth was not imputed 2 F_MOB Position: 25 Variable Name: Length: 1.0 **Question Name:** Concept: Month of birth imputation flag **Question Text:** Universe: Flag assigned to all household members to indicate whether or not the month of birth was imputed. Note: Indicates if MOB was imputed Source: **Answer Categories** Code Imputed month of birth 1 Month of birth was not imputed 2 Variable Name: F_YOB Length: 1.0 Position: 26

Page 8 - 25 2017-11-22

Question Name:

Concept: Year of birth imputation flag **Question Text:** Universe: Flag assigned to all household members to indicate whether or not the year of birth was imputed. Note: Indicates if YOB was imputed Source: **Answer Categories** Code Imputed year of birth Year of birth was not imputed 2 Variable Name: **CFID** Length: 2.0 Position: 27 **Question Name:** Concept: Census family - family identifier **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Uniquely identifies census families within the household. Persons not in census families also each have a unique identifier. Census family as defined by the February 20, 2006 approved departmental standard Source: **Answer Categories** Code 01 - 06Variable Name: **CFNUM** Position: 29 Length: 2.0 **Question Name:** Concept: Census family - number of census families in household **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Persons not in census families are also included in the count. The variable reflects the number of census families plus the number of persons not in census families. Source: **Answer Categories** Code 01 - 06 Number of families

Length: 2.0

CFSIZE

Variable Name:

2017-11-22

Position: 31

2014 Ontario Child Health Study (OCHS) - Data Dictionary

Master Member file Question Name: Concept: Census family - size **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: For persons not in census families, CFSIZE has value 1. Source: **Answer Categories** Code Number of persons 01 - 11 Variable Name: **CFMEMSHP** Length: 2.0 Position: 33 **Question Name:** Concept: Census family - member type **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Source: **Answer Categories** Code Married spouse 01 02 Common-law partner Lone parent 03 Child 04 Person not in a census family 05 Variable Name: **CFMEMFLG** Length: 1.0 Position: 35 **Question Name:** Concept: Census family - individual belongs to a census family, flag **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Source: **Answer Categories** Code

Part of a census family 2 Not part of a census family

Page 10 - 25 Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Variable Name: CFTYPE1 Length: 1.0 Position: 36

Question Name:

Concept: Census family - type, 4 groups

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code
Married family	1
Common-law family	2
Lone parent family	3
Person not in a census family	4

Variable Name: CFTYPE2 Length: 2.0 Position: 37

Question Name:

Concept: Census family - type, 6 groups

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code
Married family, with children	01
Married family, without children	02
Common-law family, with children	03
Common-law family, without children	04
Lone parent family	05
Person not in a census family	06

Variable Name: **CFINTAFL** Length: 1.0 Position: 39

Question Name:

Concept: Census family - intact family, flag

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information.

Note: A couple family in which all children are the biological and/or adopted children of both

members of the couple

Source:

 Answer Categories
 Code

 Intact
 1

 Not intact
 2

 Valid skip
 6

Variable Name: CFSTEPFL Length: 1.0 Position: 40

Question Name:

Concept: Census family: Step-family, flag

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information.

Note: A couple family in which at least one child is the biological or adopted child of only one

married spouse or common-law partner and whose birth or adoption preceded the current relationship. Couples with children for whom it cannot be determined if there are

step-children present will be considered intact families.

Source:

 Answer Categories
 Code

 Yes
 1

 No
 2

 Valid skip
 6

Variable Name: CFSIMPFL Length: 1.0 Position: 41

Question Name:

Concept: Census family - simple step-family, flag

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information.

Note: A step-family in which all children are the biological or adopted children of one and only

one married spouse or common-law partner and whose birth or adoption preceded the

current relationship.

Source:

Answer CategoriesCodeSimple step-family1Not simple step-family2Valid skip6

Variable Name: CFCOMPFL Length: 1.0 Position: 42

Question Name:

Page 12 - 25 2017-11-22

Concept:	Census family - complex step-fami	ly, flag	
Question Text:			
Universe:	Based on demographic information	1.	
Note:	There are three types of complex step-families. First, a couple family in which there is at least one child of both parents and at least one child of only one parent. Secondly, a couple family in which there is at least one child of each parent and no children of both parents. Third, a couple family in which there is at least one child of both parents and at least one child of each parent.		
Source:			
Answer Categories	Code		
Complex step-family Not complex step-family Valid skip	1 2 6		
Variable Name:	CFSKIPFL	Length: 1.0	Position: 43
Question Name:			
Concept:	Census family: Skip generation far	nily, flag	
Question Text:			
Universe:	Based on demographic information	1.	
Note:	Flag to indicate if a census family the presence of parents in the hon	consisted of grandparents and grandchildren with ne.	out
Source:			
Answer Categories Skip generation Not a skip generation Valid skip	<u>Code</u> 1 2 6		
Variable Name:	EFID	Length: 1.0	Position: 44
Question Name:			
Concept:	Economic family identifier		
Question Text:			
Universe:	Based on demographic information	1.	
Note:	a unique identifier.	es. Persons not in economic families also each have February 20, 2006 approved departmental standa	
Source:			

2017-11-22 Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Page 13 - 25

Answer Categories Code 1 - 3 Variable Name: **EFNUM** Length: 2.0 Position: 45 **Question Name:** Concept: Economic family - number of economic families in household **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Persons not in economic families are also included in the count. The variable reflects the number of economic families plus the number of persons not in economic families. Source: **Answer Categories** Code Number of families 01 - 03 Variable Name: **EFSIZE** Position: 47 Length: 2.0 **Question Name:** Concept: Economic family - size **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: For persons not in economic families, EFSIZE has value 1 Source: **Answer Categories** Code 01 - 11 Number of persons Position: 49 Variable Name: **EFMEMSTA** Length: 1.0 **Question Name:** Concept: Economic family - member status **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code
Not part of an ecn. family: living with non-relatives only	2
Part of an economic family: living with relatives	3
Part of an economic family: living in a census family	4

Variable Name: EFMEMFLG Length: 1.0 Position: 50

Question Name:

Concept: Economic family - individual belongs to economic family, flag

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information.

Note:

Source:

Answer CategoriesCodePart of an economic family1Not part of an economic family2

Variable Name: EFMULTFL Length: 1.0 Position: 51

Question Name:

Concept: Economic family - multiple generations, flag

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information.

Note: Flag to indicate if a household contains three or more generations, and at least one

economic family.

Source:

Answer CategoriesCodeIncludes 3 generations or more1Includes 2 generations or less2Person not in an economic family3

Variable Name: NUMBIRTH Length: 2.0 Position: 52

Question Name:

Concept: Demographic - own birth children living with the person

2017-11-22 Page 15 - 25
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Question Text: Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Source: **Answer Categories** Code Number of children 00 - 09 Variable Name: **NUMADOPT** Length: 2.0 Position: 54 **Question Name:** Concept: Demographic - own adopted children living with the person **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Source: **Answer Categories** Code 00 - 03 Number of children Position: 56 Variable Name: NUMSTEP Length: 2.0 **Question Name:** Concept: Demographic - own step children living with the person **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Source: **Answer Categories** Code Number of children 00 - 06 Variable Name: **NUMFOSTR** Length: 2.0 Position: 58 **Question Name:** Concept: Demographic - own foster children living with the person **Question Text:**

Page 16 - 25
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Source: **Answer Categories** Code Number of children 00 - 03 Variable Name: **NUMCHILD** Position: 60 Length: 2.0 **Question Name:** Concept: Demographic - own children living with the person **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Source: **Answer Categories** Code 00 - 09 Number of children Variable Name: NUMUNREL Length: 2.0 Position: 62 **Question Name:** Demographic - unrelated persons living with the person Concept: **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information. Note: Source: **Answer Categories** Code 00 - 08 Number of unrelated persons Variable Name: NUM_PRES Position: 64 Length: 2.0 **Question Name:** Demographic - pre-school aged (0-3) own children living w/the person Concept: **Question Text:** Universe: Based on demographic information.

2017-11-22 Page 17 - 25

Note:			
Source:			
Answer Categories Number of children		<u>Code</u> 00 - 03	
Variable Name:	NUM_SCHL	Length: 2.0	Position: 66
Question Name:			
Concept:	Demographic - school age	ed (4-17) own children living with the perso	n
Question Text:			
Universe:	Based on demographic int	formation.	
Note:			
Source:			
Answer Categories		Code	
Number of children	C	00 - 06	
Variable Name:	NUMYADLT	Length: 2.0	Position: 68
Question Name:			
Concept:	Demographic - young adu	alt (18-24) own children living with the person	on
Question Text:			
Universe:	Based on demographic inf	formation.	
Note:			
Source:			
Answer Categories Number of children	•	Code 00 - 04	
Variable Name:	NUMOADLT	Length: 2.0	Position: 70
Question Name:			
Concept:	Demographic - older adult	t (25+) own children living with the person	
Question Text:			
Universe:	Based on demographic inf	formation.	
Note:			

Page 18 - 25 Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Source:

Answer Categories Code

Number of children 00 - 03

Variable Name: HHSIZE Length: 2.0 Position: 72

Question Name:

Concept: Household: Size

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents

Note: Based on information about all the people in the household

Source:

Answer Categories Code
Number of persons 02 - 11

Variable Name: DEMDV20 Length: 3.0 Position: 74

Question Name:

Concept: Relationship to selected child

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents

Note: Based on information about all the people in the household.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code
Self	000
Birth parent	041
Step parent	042
Adoptive parent	043
Birth child	051
Full sibling	061
Half sibling	062
Step sibling	063
Adopted sibling	064
Foster sibling	065
Foster parent	070
Grandparent	090
Brother/sister-in-law	113
Other in-law	114
Uncle/Aunt	121
Cousin	122
Nephew/Niece	123

2017-11-22 Page 19 - 25

Answer Categories	Code
Other relative	124
Roommate	262
Other unrelated	263

Variable Name: DEMDV21 Length: 3.0 Position: 77

Question Name:

Concept: Relationship to sibling 1

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents

0-1-

Note: Based on information about all the people in the household.

Source:

A ... ------ O - 4 - ... - ... - .

Answer Categories	Code
Self	000
Birth parent	041
Step parent	042
Adoptive parent	043
Birth child	051
Full sibling	061
Half sibling	062
Step sibling	063
Adopted sibling	064
Foster sibling	065
Foster parent	070
Grandparent	090
Brother/sister-in-law	113
Other in-law	114
Uncle/Aunt	121
Cousin	122
Nephew/Niece	123
Other relative	124
Roommate	262
Other unrelated	263
Valid skip	996

Variable Name: DEMDV22 Length: 3.0 Position: 80

Question Name:

Concept: Relationship to sibling 2

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents

Note: Based on information about all the people in the household.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code
Self	000
Birth parent	041
Step parent	042
Adoptive parent	043
Full sibling	061
Half sibling	062
Step sibling	063
Adopted sibling	064
Foster sibling	065
Foster parent	070
Grandparent	090
Uncle/Aunt	121
Cousin	122
Nephew/Niece	123
Other relative	124
Roommate	262
Other unrelated	263
Valid skip	996

Variable Name: DEMDV23 Length: 3.0 Position: 83

Question Name:

Concept: Relationship to sibling 3

Question Text:

Universe: Based on demographic information about all respondents and enumerated non-respondents

Note: Based on information about all the people in the household.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code
Self	000
Birth parent	041
Step parent	042
Full sibling	061
Half sibling	062
Step sibling	063
Adopted sibling	064
Foster sibling	065
Grandparent	090
Uncle/Aunt	121
Cousin	122
Other relative	124
Roommate	262
Other unrelated	263
Valid skip	996

Variable Name: VERDATE Length: 10.0 Position: 86

2017-11-22
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Question Name:

Concept: Version Date of when the file was created

Question Text:

Universe: All records

Note: Variable format: DD/MM/YYYY

Source:

Answer Categories Code

26/01/2017

Page 22 - 25
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Topical Index

<u>Variable</u>	Description	Page
CF: Census Family		
CFCOMPFL	Census family - complex step-family, flag	12
CFID	Census family - family identifier	
CFINTAFL	Census family - intact family, flag	
CFMEMFLG	Census family - individual belongs to a census family, flag	
CFMEMSHP	Census family - member type	
CFNUM	Census family - number of census families in household	
CFSIMPFL	Census family - simple step-family, flag	
CFSIZE	Census family - size	
CFSKIPFL	Census family: Skip generation family, flag	13
CFSTEPFL	Census family: Step-family, flag	
CFTYPE1	Census family - type, 4 groups	
CFTYPE2	Census family - type, 6 groups	
DATE: Date		
VERDATE	Version Date of when the file was created	21
VENDALE	version date of when the life was dealed	2 1
DEM: Demographic (Counts	
NUMADOPT	Demographic - own adopted children living with the person	16
NUMBIRTH	Demographic - own birth children living with the person	
NUMCHILD	Demographic - own children living with the person	
NUMFOSTR	Demographic - own foster children living with the person	
NUMOADLT	Demographic - older adult (25+) own children living with the person	
NUMSTEP	Demographic - own step children living with the person	
NUMUNREL	Demographic - unrelated persons living with the person	
NUMYADLT	Demographic - young adult (18-24) own children living with the person	
NUM PRES	Demographic - pre-school aged (0-3) own children living w/the person	
NUM_SCHL	Demographic - school aged (4-17) own children living with the person	
EF: Economic Family		
EFID	Foonemic family identifier	10
EFMEMFLG	Economic family identifier	
EFMEMSTA	Economic family - member status	
EFMULTFL	Economic family - multiple generations, flag	
EFNUM	Economic family - number of economic families in household	
EFSIZE	Economic family - number of economic families in household	
ID: Identifier		
ib. identiliei		
MASTERID	Master Identifier	
MEM_ID	Household members	
PERSONID	Person ID	5
MEM: Member Inforn	nation	
DEMDV20	Relationship to selected child	19
DEMDV21	Relationship to sibling 1	
DEMDV22	Relationship to sibling 2	
DEMDV23	Relationship to sibling 3	
DOB	Date of birth	7
F_DOB	Date of birth imputation flag	
F_MOB	Month of birth imputation flag	
F_YOB	Year of birth imputation flag	
HHSIZE	Household: Size	

2017-11-22 Page 23 - 25

MEM_AGE	Age of member as of December 31, 2014	. 6
MEM_MS	Marital status	.6
MEM_SEX	Member sex	.6
MOB	Month of birth	. 7
YOB	Year of birth	. 7

Page 24 - 25 2017-11-22

Variable Index

<u>Variable</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Page</u>
CFCOMPFL	Census family - complex step-family, flag	12
CFID	Census family - family identifier	9
CFINTAFL	Census family - intact family, flag	
CFMEMFLG	Census family - individual belongs to a census family, flag	
CFMEMSHP	Census family - member type	
CFNUM	Census family - number of census families in household	
CFSIMPFL	Census family - simple step-family, flag	
CFSIZE	Census family - size	
CFSKIPFL	Census family: Skip generation family, flag	
CFSTEPFL	Census family: Step-family, flag	
CFTYPE1	Census family - type, 4 groups	
CFTYPE2	Census family - type, 6 groups	
DEMDV20	Relationship to selected child	
DEMDV21	Relationship to sibling 1	
DEMDV22	Relationship to sibling 2	
DEMDV23	Relationship to sibling 3	
DOB	Date of birth	
EFID	Economic family identifier	
EFMEMFLG	Economic family - individual belongs to economic family, flag	
EFMEMSTA	Economic family - member status	
EFMULTFL	Economic family - multiple generations, flag	
EFNUM	Economic family - number of economic families in household	
EFSIZE	Economic family - size	
F DOB	Date of birth imputation flag	
F MOB	Month of birth imputation flag	
F YOB	Year of birth imputation flag	
HHSIZE	Household: Size	
MASTERID	Master Identifier	
MEM AGE	Age of member as of December 31, 2014	
MEM_JIGE	Household members	
MEM MS	Marital status	
MEM_SEX	Member sex	
MOB	Month of birth	
NUMADOPT	Demographic - own adopted children living with the person	
NUMBIRTH	Demographic - own birth children living with the person	
NUMCHILD	Demographic - own children living with the person	
NUMFOSTR	Demographic - own foster children living with the person	
NUMOADLT	Demographic - older adult (25+) own children living with the person	
NUMSTEP	Demographic - own step children living with the person	
NUMUNREL	Demographic - unrelated persons living with the person	
NUMYADLT	Demographic - young adult (18-24) own children living with the person	
NUM PRES	Demographic - pre-school aged (0-3) own children living w/the person	
NUM_SCHL	Demographic - school aged (4-17) own children living with the person	
PERSONID	Person ID	
VERDATE	Version Date of when the file was created	
YOB	Year of birth	
	ioai oi vii tii	/

2017-11-22 Page 25 - 25